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Dear Jerry,
£ur when you return and have tines

A ndce lady of the right, a srs, Loonard who once owmed a local radio station, has
ought me out to report that a friend of hers, now dead, with foruer CIA conuections, had
had either suspicions or evidence of CIA involvemcnt in the JFK ascassination. Toe man
who wae her friend was named lierman “inaey. I presume he algo was of  the right.

She also told me thaot he had made a deposit of his material with a lawyer whose
name she could not recall, Then she phoned to identify the lawyer as Henry Rothblatt
of KYC, She suz;ested that I zet in touch with him,

lot only do L not hove a WIC phone book, but I think tii. would boticr be haudled
verbally, in .art .ecausc Rothblatt may have complicated responsibilities thet may
preclude his syaing anything about this. If he is the man I recall, he handling of the
interests of hiu clicnts against whom there were serdous chasises in Viet Jam wes
vigorous and in the good tradition of adversary law.

S0, when you get a chonce, could you phone him to se¢ ii' he can confirm this and
if it i3 truc, if the material depozited with him is of such a nsture that he is not
precluded from lotiing those who have made o serious study of the assasoination, its
investdgation and the evidence ignored ex.mine 1t7

As you kuow, I do not now know when I'1l be in 4¥C again,

Sincerely,




